3 City of Bethlehem Memorandum

TO: Adam R. Waldron, President of Council
FROM: Mark W. Sivak, Director of Budget & Finance ‘WVUA—
DATE: January 29, 2019

SUBJECT: Request to Increase Treasurer’s Salary

The Administration is requesting to increase the Treasurer’s annual salary from $1,800 to $2,200
beginning January 6, 2020. Due to what employees contribute on a monthly basis towards health and
dental insurance coverage the increase is needed in order to avoid the Treasurer’s bi-weekly pay from
being a negative amount in 2020.

If you have any questions or need additional information please let me know.

cc:  Members of Council
Mayor Donchez
E. Evans
G. Yasso



BILL NO. -

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BETHLEHEM,
COUNTIES OF LEHIGH AND NORTHAMPTON,
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,
ESTABLISHING THE SALARY OF THE TREASURER

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BETHLEHEM HEREBY ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That from and after the first Monday of January 2016, the
salary of the Treasurer of the City of Bethlehem is hereby fixed as follows:

$1800
shall be amended to read as follows:

SECTION 1. That from and after the first Monday of January 2020, the
salary of the Treasurer of the City of Bethlehem is hereby fixed as follows:

$2200

SECTION 2. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith
be, and the same are hereby repealed.

Sponsored by

PASSED finally in Council on the day of , 2019.

President of Council



B/ /19

Ord. 2019-
ATTEST:
City Clerk
This Ordinance approved this day of ,2019.

Mayor



